

HUSQVARNA MASTER PRICE LIST - JANUARY 2023

Machinery

Contents

Battery Chainsaws	2
Battery Leaf Blowers	3
Battery Hedge Trimmers	4
Battery Grass Trimmers, Brushcutters & Multi-Tools	5
Battery Lawn Mowers & Scarifiers	6
Batteries & Chargers	7
Automower®	8
Petrol Chainsaws and Pole Saws	9
Petrol & Manual Lawn Mowers & Cable Layers	11
Ride-On Front Mowers & P 500 Series Ride-On Mowers	12
Garden Tractors & Zero Turn Mowers	15
Petrol Grass Trimmers, Brushcutters & Multi-Tools	17
Petrol Hedge Trimmers	19
Petrol Leaf Blowers	19
Tillers	19
Pressure Washers	20

Battery Chainsaws

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
120i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	967098202	£290.83	£349.00
225i	970547502	£207.50	£249.00
225i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970547512	£332.50	£399.00
240i	970601101	£249.17	£299.00
240i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & BLi30 Battery)	970601108	£432.50	£519.00
340i	967864214	£432.50	£519.00
535iXP	967893814	£432.50	£519.00
T535iXP	967893912	£432.50	£519.00
540iXP 14" - SP21G	967864014	£624.17	£749.00
540iXP 16" - SP21G	967864016	£632.50	£759.00
540iXP 14" - SP21G - With Oil Sensor	970572414	£615.83	£739.00
540iXP 16" - SP21G - With Oil Sensor	970572416	£624.17	£749.00
T540iXP 12" - SP21G	967863712	£599.17	£719.00
T540iXP 14" - SP21G	967863714	£599.17	£719.00
T540iXP 12" - SP21G - With Oil Sensor	970572312	£624.17	£749.00
T540iXP 14" - SP21G - With Oil Sensor	970572314	£632.50	£759.00
T540iXP 16" - SP21G - With Oil Sensor	970572316	£640.83	£769.00
540iXPG 12" - SP21G - Heated Handle	970568012	£632.50	£759.00
540iXPG 14" - SP21G - Heated Handle	970568014	£640.83	£769.00
540iXPG 16" - SP21G - Heated Handle	970568016	£649.17	£779.00
T540iXPG 12" - SP21G - Heated Handle	970568112	£649.17	£779.00
T540iXPG 14" - SP21G - Heated Handle	970568114	£657.50	£789.00
T540iXPG 16" - SP21G - Heated Handle	970568116	£665.83	£799.00
Aspire™ P5-P4A	970621303	£94.99	£113.99
Aspire [™] P5-P4A Kit (Includes C70 Charger & B45 Battery)	970621306	£137.49	£164.99
Aspire™ PE5-P4A	970621403	£154.99	£185.99
Aspire™ PE5-P4A Kit (Includes C70 Charger & B72 Battery)	970621406	£240.83	£289.00
530iP4	967884711	£499.17	£599.00
530iPT5	967884811	£582.50	£699.00
120iTK4-P	970515901	£190.83	£229.00
120iTK4-P Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970515908	£274.17	£329.00
PK4 Pole Saw Attachment	529351901	£129.16	£154.99

Battery Leaf Blowers

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Aspire™ B8X-P4A	970620402	£111.66	£133.99
Aspire™ B8X-P4A Kit (Includes C70 Charger and B72 4.0Ah Battery)	970620405	£199.17	£239.00
120iB	967976101	£174.17	£209.00
120iB Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	967976103	£257.50	£309.00
120iBV	970649802	£174.17	£209.00
120iBV Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970649805	£274.17	£329.00
325iB	967991001	£274.17	£329.00
340iBT	967796203	£374.17	£449.00
525iB Mark II	967915503	£415.83	£499.00
530iBX	967941406	£415.83	£499.00
550iBTX	967681102	£557.50	£669.00

Battery Hedge Trimmers

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
120iTK4-H	970515902	£190.83	£229.00
120iTK4-H Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970515907	£274.17	£329.00
HK4 Hedge Trimmer Attachment	529351902	£129.16	£154.99
120iTK4-PH	970515903	£257.50	£309.00
120iTK4-PH Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970515909	£374.17	£449.00
Aspire™ H50-P4A	970620302	£111.66	£133.99
Aspire™ H50-P4A Kit (Includes C70 Charger & B45 Battery)	970620305	£163.33	£195.99
215iHD45	970536501	£190.83	£229.00
215iHD45 Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970536503	£257.50	£309.00
215iL & 215iHD45 Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970536102	£382.50	£459.00
322iHD60	970466401	£299.17	£359.00
520iHE3	967915813	£415.83	£499.00
520iHT4	967971203	£499.17	£599.00
522iHD60	970466002	£474.17	£569.00
522iHDR60	970466202	£474.17	£569.00
520iHD70	967915703	£474.17	£569.00
522iHD75	970466102	£515.83	£619.00

Battery Grass Trimmers, Brushcutters & Multi-Tools

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Aspire™ T28-P4A	970620202	£111.66	£133.99
Aspire™ T28-P4A Kit (Includes C70 Charger & B45 Battery)	970620205	£154.99	£185.99
Aspire™ T28-P4A Kit (Includes C70 Charger & B72 Battery)	970620208	£174.17	£209.00
110iL	970531201	£146.66	£175.99
110iL Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970531204	£215.83	£259.00
215iL	970536001	£190.83	£229.00
215iL Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B70 Battery)	970536006	£257.50	£309.00
215iL Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970536007	£282.50	£339.00
315iC	967915911	£240.83	£289.00
325iL	970566801	£282.50	£339.00
325iRj	970567001	£332.50	£399.00
325iR	970566901	£332.50	£399.00
520iLX	967916111	£332.50	£399.00
520iRX	967916202	£365.83	£439.00
525iLXT	970551501	£365.83	£439.00
525iRXT	970551401	£432.50	£519.00
535iRX	967850605	£540.83	£649.00
535iFR	967850504	£582.50	£699.00
535iRXT	967850607	£624.17	£749.00
536 / 520LiLX Steel Blade Kit	587375001	£33.33	£39.99
325iLK	967850103	£365.83	£439.00
525iLK	970551602	£390.83	£469.00

Battery Lawn Mowers & Scarifiers

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Aspire™ LC34	970648301	£240.83	£289.00
Aspire™ LC34 Kit (Inlcudes C70 Charger & B72 Battery)	970648305	£299.17	£359.00
LC 137i	970500901	£257.50	£309.00
LC 137i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970500906	£382.50	£459.00
LC 142i	970541801	£365.83	£439.00
LC 142i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970541806	£474.17	£569.00
LC 142iS	970541901	£474.17	£569.00
LC 142iS Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970541902	£599.17	£719.00
LC 142iS Kit (Includes C80 Charger & 2 x B140 Battery)	970541903	£649.17	£779.00
LC 142iS Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970541906	£557.50	£669.00
LB 144i	970648201	£349.17	£419.00
LB 144i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	970648203	£474.17	£569.00
LB 146i	967862103	£332.50	£399.00
LC 247i	970542001	£499.17	£599.00
LC 347iVX	967862301	£607.50	£729.00
LC 353iVX	967862001	£665.83	£799.00
LB 442i	970482301	£582.50	£699.00
LB 448i	970482401	£790.83	£949.00
LB 548i	967977301	£949.17	£1,139.00
LC 551iV	970626001	£1,182.50	£1,419.00
LB 553iV	970525701	£1,249.17	£1,499.00
S 138i	967922201	£332.50	£399.00
S 138i Kit (Includes C80 Charger & B140 Battery)	967922203	£432.50	£519.00
Mulch Kit LC 137i (includes blade & mulch plug)	599831201	£29.99	£35.99
Mulch Kit LC 141i (includes blade & mulch plug)	589222701	£29.99	£35.99
Mulch Kit LC 247iX / 347iVX (includes blade & mulch plug)	590790901	£40.83	£48.99
Mulch Kit LC 353iVX (includes blade & mulch plug)	595001101	£40.83	£48.99
Mulch Kit LC 551iV (includes blade & mulch plug)	597413701	£47.49	£56.99
BLi backpack carrier (LC 551iV / LB 548i)	597848701	£47.49	£56.99

Batteries & Chargers

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Battery Charger	P4A 18-C70	970601002	£39.16	£46.99
Battery Charger	40-C80	970487802	£47.49	£56.99
Battery Charger	40-C80 Charging Rail Kit	970621902	£432.50	£519.00
Battery Charger	QC 250	967970102	£73.33	£87.99
Battery Charger	QC 330	970522202	£111.66	£133.99
Battery Charger	QC 500	970449502	£146.66	£175.99
Battery Charger	QC80F Car Charger	967628301	£74.99	£89.99
Battery Charger	V1600F Voltage Inverter	967628502	£190.83	£229.00
Battery	P4A 18-B45 2.5Ah	970600801	£60.83	£72.99
Battery	P4A 18-B72 4.0Ah	970600901	£85.83	£102.99
Battery	40-B70 2.0 Ah	970457101	£85.83	£102.99
Battery	40-B140 4.0 Ah	970457201	£129.16	£154.99
Battery	BLi30 7.5 Ah	967937701	£240.83	£289.00
Battery	BLi100 2.6 Ah	967091801	£137.49	£164.99
Battery	BLi200 5.2 Ah	967091901	£199.17	£239.00
Battery	BLi200X 5.0Ah	970448901	£215.83	£259.00
Battery	BLi300 9.4 Ah	967071901	£332.50	£399.00
Backpack Battery	BLi 950X 31.1Ah (Battery only)	579822201	£1,074.17	£1,289.00
Backpack Battery	BLi 950X 31.1Ah (Incudes Harness)	967093201	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
Battery acc.	Battery Belt FLEXI, adaptor kit	590776702	£146.66	£175.99
Battery acc.	Battery Belt FLEXI, connector kit	590776703	£154.99	£185.99
Battery acc.	Harness Assembly for BLi950X	582909001	£85.83	£102.99
Battery acc.	Adapter kit for backpack battery	582780501	£174.17	£209.00
Battery acc.	BLi carrier	590777201	£19.99	£23.99
Battery acc.	Accessory Bag For Battery Belt Flexi & BP Battery	596252901	£11.66	£13.99
Battery acc.	Battery Box Systainer, Medium (With insert)	597168501	£64.99	£77.99
Battery acc.	Battery Hip Pad	587834001	£21.66	£25.99
Battery acc.	WL8i Work Lamp	970584901	£299.30	£359.16
Battery acc.	WL8i Tripod	535324901	£102.49	£122.99
Battery acc.	WL8i Diffuser	535324902	£40.69	£48.83

Automower®

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Automower® 105	967645403	£774.17	£929.00
Automower® Aspire™ R4	970568503	£774.17	£929.00
Automower® 305	967974003	£1,115.83	£1,339.00
Automower® 310 Mark II	970526703	£1,249.17	£1,499.00
Automower® 315 Mark II	970526803	£1,499.17	£1,799.00
Automower® 320 NERA	970535103	£2,274.17	£2,729.00
Automower® 405X	970456203	£1,582.50	£1,899.00
Automower® 415X	970471703	£1,915.83	£2,299.00
Automower® 430X	967852803	£2,749.17	£3,299.00
Automower® 430X NERA	970535203	£2,924.17	£3,509.00
Automower® 450X	967853003	£3,865.83	£4,639.00
Automower® 450X NERA	970535303	£4,040.83	£4,849.00
Automower® 435X AWD	967853303	£4,207.50	£5,049.00
Automower® 520	967662103	£2,407.50	£2,889.00
Automower® 520	970656303	£2,407.50	£2,889.00
Automower® 550	967650203	£3,865.83	£4,639.00
Automower® 550	970656503	£3,865.83	£4,639.00
Automower® 535 AWD	970651703	£4,465.83	£5,359.00
Automower® 550 EPOS	970656703	£4,865.83	£5,839.00
Automower® EPOS Reference Station	970468203	£1,032.50	£1,239.00
CEORA 544 EPOS	970549001	£12,874.17	£15,449.00
CEORA 546 EPOS	970467901	£16,307.50	£19,569.00
CEORA Razor 43M Cutting Deck	970468001	£6,915.83	£8,299.00
CEORA Razor 43L Cutting Deck	970614401	£7,599.17	£9,119.00
CEORA Charging Station CS4 GB	970468103	£2,165.83	£2,599.00
CEORA Wheel Brush Kit	529318901	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
CEORA Charging Station Plate	535423101	£365.83	£439.00

Petrol Chainsaws and Pole Saws

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Chainsaw	120 II	967861903	£174.17	£209.00
Chainsaw	130	967108401	£215.83	£259.00
Chainsaw	135 II	967861814	£274.17	£329.00
Chainsaw	420EL	967256516	£224.17	£269.00
Chainsaw	435 II	970559735	£399.17	£479.00
Chainsaw	440 II	970560035	£449.17	£539.00
Chainsaw	445 II	970558738	£474.17	£569.00
Chainsaw	450 II	970559338	£524.17	£629.00
Chainsaw	455 RANCHER	970613718	£565.83	£679.00
Chainsaw	540 XP® III 12"	970518212	£690.83	£829.00
Chainsaw	540 XP®III 14"	970518214	£699.17	£839.00
Chainsaw	540 XP® III 16"	970518216	£707.50	£849.00
Chainsaw	545 II	967690615	£724.17	£869.00
Chainsaw	550 XP® II 15"	967690815	£799.17	£959.00
Chainsaw	550 XP® II 18"	967690818	£807.50	£969.00
Chainsaw	550 XP® G II 15"	967690915	£857.50	£1,029.00
Chainsaw	550 XP® G II 18"	967690918	£865.83	£1,039.00
Chainsaw	555	970501218	£882.50	£1,059.00
Chainsaw	560 XP® 15"	970501715	£907.50	£1,089.00
Chainsaw	560 XP® 18"	970501718	£915.83	£1,099.00
Chainsaw	560 XP® G 15"	970501915	£965.83	£1,159.00
Chainsaw	560 XP® G 18"	970501918	£974.17	£1,169.00
Chainsaw	562 XP® 18"	970502018	£965.83	£1,159.00
Chainsaw	562 XP® G 18"	970502218	£1,024.17	£1,229.00
Chainsaw	565 18"	966733918	£965.83	£1,159.00
Chainsaw	565 20"	966733920	£974.17	£1,169.00

Chainsaw	572 XP® 18"	966733118	£1,157.50	£1,389.00
Chainsaw	572 XP® 20"	966733120	£1,165.83	£1,399.00
Chainsaw	572 XP® 24"	966733144	£1,182.50	£1,419.00
Chainsaw	572 XP® 28"	966733148	£1,199.17	£1,439.00
Chainsaw	572 XP® G 18"	966733418	£1,215.83	£1,459.00
Chainsaw	572 XP® G 20"	966733420	£1,224.17	£1,469.00
Chainsaw	572 XP® G 24"	966733444	£1,240.83	£1,489.00
Chainsaw	585 20"	970493020	£1,174.17	£1,409.00
Chainsaw	585 24"	970493024	£1,190.83	£1,429.00
Chainsaw	585 28"	970493028	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
Chainsaw	585 32"	970493032	£1,224.17	£1,469.00
Chainsaw	592XP 20"	970493130	£1,332.50	£1,599.00
Chainsaw	592XP 24"	970493124	£1,349.17	£1,619.00
Chainsaw	592XP 28"	970493128	£1,357.50	£1,629.00
Chainsaw	592XP 36"	970493136	£1,382.50	£1,659.00
Chainsaw	592XP® G 20"	970493450	£1,390.83	£1,669.00
Chainsaw	592XP® G 24"	970493454	£1,407.50	£1,689.00
Chainsaw	592XP® G 28"	970493458	£1,415.83	£1,699.00
Top handle chainsaw	T525	967633311	£515.83	£619.00
Top handle chainsaw	T540 XP® II 12"	970483912	£665.83	£799.00
Top handle chainsaw	T540 XP® II 14"	970483914	£674.17	£809.00
Top handle chainsaw	T540 XP® III 12"	970517912	£665.83	£799.00
Top handle chainsaw	T540 XP® III 14"	970517914	£674.17	£809.00
Top handle chainsaw	T540 XP® III 16"	970517916	£682.50	£819.00
Pole saw	525P4S	967329401	£707.50	£849.00
Pole saw	525PT5S	967329601	£832.50	£999.00

Petrol & Manual Lawn Mowers & Cable Layers

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Cable Layer - Battery	CL400i - Battery Cable Layer	970549301	£3,090.83	£3,709.00
Cable layer - Petrol	CL400	967963503	£3,007.50	£3,609.00
Manual Mower	64 Hi Cut	964954002	£137.49	£164.99
Manual Mower acc.	Grass Collector	964901030	£34.99	£41.99
Ped Mower	LB 146 (HQV engine)	970540901	£349.17	£419.00
Ped Mower	LC 140SP	970488201	£365.83	£439.00
Ped Mower	LC 151S	970488401	£474.17	£569.00
Ped Mower	LC 247 (HQV engine)	970541101	£457.50	£549.00
Ped Mower	LC 247S (HQV engine)	970541201	£499.17	£599.00
Ped Mower	LC 253S (HQV engine)	970541501	£582.50	£699.00
Ped Mower	LC 347V (HQV engine)	970541301	£624.17	£749.00
Ped Mower	LC 353V (HQV engine)	970541601	£665.83	£799.00
Ped Mower	KLIPPO LB 442Q	970608501	£515.83	£619.00
Ped Mower	KLIPPO LB 448Q	970608701	£649.17	£779.00
Ped Mower	KLIPPO LB 448SQ	970608801	£732.50	£879.00
Ped Mower	KLIPPO LB 453SQ	970608901	£815.83	£979.00
Ped Mower	KLIPPO LB 548SQe	970609001	£949.17	£1,139.00
Ped Mower	LC 551VQ	970609401	£815.83	£979.00
Ped Mower	LC 551SP	970621701	£949.17	£1,139.00
Ped Mower	LC 551VBP	970621801	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
Ped Mower	KLIPPO LB 553SQe	970609101	£1,032.50	£1,239.00
Ped Mower	GX560	970617501	£749.17	£899.00
Ped Mower acc.	LC 200 / 300 - 47cm Mulch Kit (includes blade & mulch plug)	589214801	£34.99	£41.99
Ped Mower acc.	LC 200 / 300 - 53cm Mulch Kit (includes blade & mulch plug)	582680601	£43.33	£51.99
Ped Mower acc.	Mulch kit for LC 153P/153S/151/151S	598018001	£39.16	£46.99
Ped Mower acc.	LC 400 / 500 Mulch Kit (includes blade & mulch plug)	589214902	£43.33	£51.99
Ped Mower acc.	LC 551VBP Mulch Kit (includes blade & mulch plug)	589817502	£43.33	£51.99

Ride-On Front Mowers & P 500 Series Ride-On Mowers

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Battery - Ride-On	R 112iC	967848201	£4,890.83	£5,869.00
Battery Ride-On Acc.	PS300T R 112iC Battery Charger	595308601	£190.83	£229.00
Battery - Ride-On	R200iX	970649901	£5,582.50	£6,699.00
Battery Ride-On Cutting Deck	C94i	970650001	£1,115.83	£1,339.00
Battery Ride-On Cutting Deck	C103i	970650101	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
Battery Ride-On Acc.	PS300C R200iX Battery Charger	537548002	£224.17	£269.00
Ride-On	R 112C	967178402	£2,749.17	£3,299.00
Ride-On	R 214	970542101	£3,082.50	£3,699.00
Ride-On	R 214T	970542201	£3,165.83	£3,799.00
Ride-On	R 214C	970519401	£3,499.17	£4,199.00
Ride-On	R 214TC	970542301	£3,749.17	£4,499.00
Ride-On	R 216T AWD	970542401	£4,832.50	£5,799.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 94cm (200 Series Mount)	967152201	£857.50	£1,029.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 103cm (200 Series Mount)	967152301	£949.17	£1,139.00
Ride-On	R 316TX	970542701	£5,249.17	£6,299.00
Ride-On	R 316TsXAWD	970542901	£7,082.50	£8,499.00
Ride-On	R 320XAWD	970542601	£6,007.50	£7,209.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 94cm (300 Series Mount)	967152601	£1,032.50	£1,239.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 103cm (300 Series Mount)	967152401	£1,115.83	£1,339.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 112cm (300 Series Mount)	967188501	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
Ride-On Collection	RC 318T	967628702	£6,099.17	£7,319.00
Ride-On Collection	RC 318T	970621101	£6,182.50	£7,419.00
Ride-On Collection	RC 320Ts AWD	967628802	£8,157.50	£9,789.00
Ride-On Collection	RC 320Ts AWD	970621201	£8,157.50	£9,789.00
Ride-On Collection Cutting Deck	Collection 103 (Collection Deck)	967978101	£1,115.83	£1,339.00
Ride-On Collection Cutting Deck	Collection 112 (Collection Deck)	967978201	£1,207.50	£1,449.00

Ride-On	R 419TsX AWD	967648301	£9,999.17	£11,999.00
Ride-On	R 420TsX AWD	967648401	£11,249.17	£13,499.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 103cm (2019 400 Series mount)	967648901	£1,649.17	£1,979.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi 112cm (2019 400 Series mount)	967649001	£1,765.83	£2,119.00
Ride-On Cutting Deck	Combi Turf 122 (2019 400 Series mount)	967649101	£1,932.50	£2,319.00
Rider acc.	Flail Mower Fits Rider 300 series. Recommended AWD Only	966416101	£1,507.50	£1,809.00
Rider acc.	Flail Mower Rider Collection	596289801	£1,507.50	£1,809.00
Rider acc.	Flail Mower Profi Fits Rider 400 series 2019>	596289201	£1,932.50	£2,319.00
Rider acc.	Broom Fits 200 series	587024701	£1,507.50	£1,809.00
Rider acc.	Broom Fits 300 series	587024601	£1,507.50	£1,809.00
Rider acc.	Broom Fits RC Rider Collect	593024301	£1,549.17	£1,859.00
Rider acc.	Broom Fits Rider 400 series >2019 & P524	966796301	£2,065.83	£2,479.00
Rider acc.	Broom Fits Rider 400 series 2019>	596288701	£2,065.83	£2,479.00
Rider acc.	Snow Blade Fits 200 Series	965070901	£474.17	£569.00
Rider acc.	Snow Blade Fits 300 Series	966415901	£565.83	£679.00
Rider acc.	Snow Blade Fits RC 300 Series	593025001	£565.83	£679.00
Rider acc.	Snow Blade Fits Rider 400 series 2019>	596290001	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
Rider acc.	Rubber Blade Fits all snow blades	531021240	£64.99	£77.99
Rider acc.	Snow Thrower Fits 300 series AWD only	967276701	£1,507.50	£1,809.00
Rider acc.	Snow Thrower Fits 400 series >2019 & P524	966796401	£2,065.83	£2,479.00
Rider acc.	Snow Thrower Fits 400 series 2019>	596289301	£2,407.50	£2,889.00
Rider acc.	300 Series arm rest kit	596312801	£73.33	£87.99
Rider acc.	Counterweight Fits Rider 200/300 series NOT 216AWD	953534901	£77.49	£92.99
Rider acc.	Gravel Harrow 400 series & P524	587932001	£1,632.50	£1,959.00
Rider acc.	Rake 400 series & P524 (Electric lift)	587932501	£1,374.17	£1,649.00
Rider acc.	Cargo Holder Fits Rider 400 series 2019>	594988301	£129.16	£154.99
Rider acc.	Rider Cover	505630870	£77.49	£92.99
P 500 Series Ride-On	P 524 EFI	967848101	£13,749.17	£16,499.00

Husqvarna Master Price List – January 2023

Machinery

P 500 Series Ride-On	P 524X EFI	970601601	£13,649.17	£16,379.00
P 500 Series Ride-On	P 520DX	967985201	£17,499.17	£20,999.00
P 500 Series Ride-On	P 525DX	967985301	£19,999.17	£23,999.00
P 500 Series Ride-On	P 525DX Cabin	967985401	£27,499.17	£32,999.00
P 500 Series Ride-On	P 535HX	967985503	£31,665.83	£37,999.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	Combi Turf 112	967693501	£1,840.83	£2,209.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	Combi Turf 122	967293701	£2,015.83	£2,419.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	Combi 132	967978301	£3,032.50	£3,639.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	Combi 155	967978401	£3,490.83	£4,189.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	Combi 132X With Hydraulic Lift	967978501	£3,857.50	£4,629.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	Combi 155X With Hydraulic Lift	967978601	£4,140.83	£4,969.00
P 500 Series Cutting Deck	R180	967985601	£6,440.83	£7,729.00
P 500 Series acc.	Flail Mower (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	596867501	£5,840.83	£7,009.00
P 500 Series acc.	Broom (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	590450001	£4,982.50	£5,979.00
P 500 Series acc.	Utility Bucket (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	965997401	£1,549.17	£1,859.00
P 500 Series acc.	Blower (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	587932901	£4,290.83	£5,149.00
P 500 Series acc.	Snow Thrower (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	590451901	£6,215.83	£7,459.00
P 500 Series acc.	Folding Plough (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	965997201	£3,865.83	£4,639.00
P 500 Series acc.	Snow Blade (P 525DX/ P 535HX)	592755101	£1,974.17	£2,369.00
P 500 Series acc.	Grammer Primo M Seat	967008401	£1,374.17	£1,649.00
P 500 Series acc.	Grammer Primo M Seat Heated	967008402	£1,549.17	£1,859.00
P 500 Series acc.	Grammer arm rest kit, right	965896801	£94.99	£113.99
P 500 Series acc.	Grammer arm rest kit, left	965897001	£94.99	£113.99
P 500 Series acc.	Flail Mower (P 524X)	536900001	£2,149.17	£2,579.00
P 500 Series acc.	Snow Blade (P 524X)	536900201	£1,207.50	£1,449.00
P 500 Series acc.	Spreader (P 524X)	536903301	£1,374.17	£1,649.00

Garden Tractors & Zero Turn Mowers

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Tractor	TS 112	970622401	£1,890.83	£2,269.00
Tractor	TC 112	970622201	£2,407.50	£2,889.00
Tractor	TS 114	970622501	£2,407.50	£2,889.00
Tractor	TC 114	970622301	£2,749.17	£3,299.00
Tractor	TS 138	960410454	£2,082.50	£2,499.00
Tractor	TC 138	960510200	£2,665.83	£3,199.00
Tractor	TS 142T	960410432	£3,165.83	£3,799.00
Tractor	TS 146TXD	960410436	£4,165.83	£4,999.00
Tractor	TC 238TX	960510192	£4,165.83	£4,999.00
Tractor	TC 242T	960510191	£3,749.17	£4,499.00
Tractor	TC 242TX	960510193	£4,582.50	£5,499.00
Tractor acc.	Grass Collector 2 Bin 97cm Deck	960730022	£207.50	£249.00
Tractor acc.	Grass Collector 3 Bin 107cm Deck	960730038	£365.83	£439.00
Tractor acc.	Grass Collector 3 Bin 117cm Deck	960730037	£365.83	£439.00
Tractor acc.	Grass Collector 3 Bin 122cm Deck	582559601	£515.83	£619.00
Tractor acc.	Tractor Cover (all models)	505630882	£85.83	£102.99
Tractor acc.	Tractor Cover (TC 130, TS 38 & TS 138))	505630880	£66.66	£79.99
Tractor acc.	Snow Blade	966978701	£390.83	£469.00
Tractor acc.	Tractor Brush Guard	505568813	£73.33	£87.99
Tractor/Rider Accessory	Tractor Loading Ramps (20cm X 150cm)	505699041	£137.49	£164.99
Tractor/Rider Accessory	Tractor Loading Ramps (20cm X 200cm)	505699043	£174.17	£209.00
Tractor/Rider Accessory	Attachment Kit for Blade Attachment	587375003	£25.83	£30.99
Tractor/Rider Accessory	Weed Brush	597750801	£6,099.17	£7,319.00

Tractor / Rider acc.	Trailer 275	501008201	£257.50	£309.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	112cm Sweeper 44"	586636501	£449.17	£539.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Sweeper 36"	582719901	£390.83	£469.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Towed Roller	965899401	£257.50	£309.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Spreader 75kgs	967027201	£390.83	£469.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Gravel Harrow	953512401	£599.17	£719.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Moss Rake	586636601	£111.66	£133.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Towed Attachment Frame	586637201	£174.17	£209.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Aerator Tool For Frame	586636901	£99.16	£118.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Dethatcher Tool For Frame	586636801	£85.83	£102.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Plug Aerator For Frame	588212701	£99.16	£118.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Wheel Weight For Rider 300 series (NOT AWD) (2 required)	953515902	£116.66	£139.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	XS800 Charger	579450103	£64.99	£77.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Straight Rider Loading Ramps 200X1500 450kgs	505699040	£116.66	£139.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Straight Rider Loading Ramps 200X2000 450kgs	505699042	£146.66	£175.99
Tractor / Rider acc.	Scarifier	586636702	£190.83	£229.00
Tractor / Rider acc.	Straight Rider Loading Ramps 260X2000 1000kgs	505699045	£190.83	£229.00
Zero Turn	Z242F	967665703	£4,724.17	£5,669.00
Zero Turn	Z560X	967669702	£12,615.83	£15,139.00
Zero Turn	Z560X	970640901	£12,615.83	£15,139.00
Zero Turn acc.	107cm collector 2 bin	587412401	£299.17	£359.00
Zero Turn acc.	152cm Mulch kit	966444701	£257.50	£309.00
Zero Turn acc.	152cm collector kit 3 bin with blower	967322601	£2,149.17	£2,579.00

Petrol Grass Trimmers, Brushcutters & Multi-Tools

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Trimmer	122C	966779701	£190.83	£229.00
Trimmer	129C	967193202	£215.83	£259.00
Brushcutter	129RJ	967193402	£299.17	£359.00
Brushcutter	129R	967193305	£332.50	£399.00
Brushcutter	135R	966604802	£515.83	£619.00
Brushcutter	525RX II	966776801	£457.50	£549.00
Brushcutter	525RX	970446601	£432.50	£519.00
Brushcutter	525RJX	966777101	£374.17	£449.00
Brushcutter	525RXT	966776901	£499.17	£599.00
Brushcutter	525RXT II	970446701	£499.17	£599.00
Brushcutter	535RXT	966628902	£749.17	£899.00
Brushcutter	543RS	966779901	£557.50	£669.00
Brushcutter	545RX	966015902	£832.50	£999.00
Brushcutter	545RXT	967176704	£915.83	£1,099.00
Brushcutter	553RBX	966780202	£915.83	£1,099.00
Brushcutter	555RXT	966629004	£1,032.50	£1,239.00
Brushcutter	555FRM	966629302	£1,290.83	£1,549.00

Combi Trimmer	129LK	967193603	£274.17	£329.00
Combi Trimmer	525LK	967148301	£415.83	£499.00
Combi Trimmer	535LK	967688103	£624.17	£749.00
Combi Attachment	RA850 Weed Scissors Attachment	967908501	£390.83	£469.00
Combi Attachment	RA-V Weed Scissor Gear Attachment	967908601	£332.50	£399.00
Combi Attachment	BA101 Blower Attachment	967286401	£154.99	£185.99
Combi Attachment	CA230 Cultivator Attachment	967294201	£240.83	£289.00
Combi Attachment	PA1100 Pole Saw Attachment	537183327	£299.17	£359.00
Combi Attachment	HA200 Short Hedge Trimmer Attachment	596316503	£365.83	£439.00
Combi Attachment	HA860 Long Hedge Trimmer Attachment	596316603	£374.17	£449.00
Combi Attachment	DT600 Scarifier Attachment	967296901	£374.17	£449.00
Combi Attachment	BR600 Sweeper Attachment	967296701	£374.17	£449.00
Combi Attachment	SR600-2 Sweeper Attachment (Rubber)	967294401	£374.17	£449.00
Combi Attachment	EX780 Extension Attachment	967297101	£73.33	£87.99
Combi Attachment	ESA850 Edger Attachment (Straight Shaft)	967925604	£154.99	£185.99
Combi Attachment	ECA850 Edger Attachment (Curved Shaft)	967925504	£146.66	£175.99
Combi Attachment	TA850 Trimmer Attachment	537353503	£111.66	£133.99
Combi Attachment	BCA850 Brushcutter Attachment (Includes J-Handle & Harness)	967185902	£111.66	£133.99

Petrol Hedge Trimmers

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
122HD45	966532301	£282.50	£339.00
122HD60	966532401	£349.17	£419.00
322HD60	967658902	£432.50	£519.00
522HD60X	967658701	£624.17	£749.00
522HDR60X	967658301	£624.17	£749.00
522HDR75X	967658401	£665.83	£799.00
522HS75X	967659201	£707.50	£849.00
522HSR75X	967659001	£707.50	£849.00
525HE3	967944901	£790.83	£949.00
525HE4	967945101	£832.50	£999.00

Petrol Leaf Blowers

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Blower Handheld	125B	952715643	£265.83	£319.00
Blower Handheld	125BVX	952715645	£332.50	£399.00
Blower Handheld	525BX	967284201	£374.17	£449.00
Blower Backpack	345BT	970466903	£340.83	£409.00
Blower Backpack	360BT	967144304	£540.83	£649.00
Blower Backpack	570BTS	966629401	£749.17	£899.00
Blower Backpack	580BTS	966629601	£790.83	£949.00

Tillers

MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
TF 325	970652601	£649.17	£779.00
T300RH Compact Pro	967330101	£515.83	£619.00
TR 348	970652801	£1,290.83	£1,549.00
TS300RH Moss rake	967991615	£120.83	£144.99
TF 324 / 325 Ridger Kit	966545201	£190.83	£229.00

Pressure Washers

PRODUCT TYPE	MODEL DESCRIPTION	PNC	LIST PRICE 2023 Ex VAT JANUARY 2023	LIST PRICE 2023 INC VAT JANUARY 2023
Pressure Washer	PW 125	967676402	£137.49	£164.99
Pressure Washer	PW 130	970648002	£129.16	£154.99
Pressure Washer	PW 235R	970457402	£215.83	£259.00
Pressure Washer	PW 240	970648102	£199.17	£239.00
Pressure Washer	PW 350	967677702	£349.17	£419.00
Pressure Washer	PW 480	970468302	£474.17	£569.00
Pressure Washer acc.	Surface Cleaner SC 300	590657901	£39.16	£46.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Surface Cleaner SC 400	590657801	£85.83	£102.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Vehicle Kit	590660701	£55.83	£66.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Rotating Brush Kit	590660601	£55.83	£66.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Foam Sprayer FS 300	590660401	£29.99	£35.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Angled spray lance	590661101	£64.99	£77.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Pipe Cleaning Hose - 15m	590661001	£85.83	£102.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Water Suction Nozzle	590660501	£28.33	£33.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Extension Hose 8m	590660801	£55.83	£66.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Extension Hose Steel Armed 10m	590660901	£99.16	£118.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Suction hose	590659701	£47.49	£56.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Backflow Preventer	590659501	£55.83	£66.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Water filter WF300	590659301	£11.66	£13.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Stone and Wood Cleaner	590661201	£15.83	£18.99
Pressure Washer acc.	Car Combi Cleaner	590661301	£15.83	£18.99